UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION 11}
799 ROOSEVELT ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS §0137

Docket No., 50-461

I11inois Power Company

ATTN: Mr, W. C. Gerstner
Executive Vice President

500 So'th 27th Street

Decatur, IL 62525

Gentlemen:

Your letters of May 15 and September 10, 1986, and March 2, 1987, pertaining to
Clinton, contained your response to 1EB 85-03, "Motor-Operated Valve Common
Mode Failures During Plant Transients Due to improper Switch Settings". The
review of these responses led to the fssuance of a request for additional
information on March 25, 1988, and response by you on May 16, 1988. Review cf
this additional information indicates that your selection of the applicable
safety-related valves, the valves' maximum differential pressures and your
program to assure valve operability requestad by action item e. of the bulletin
1s now acceptable.

The results of our inspections to verify proper implementation of this program

and the review of the final response required by action item f. of the
bulletin will be addressed in forthcoming inspection reports,

Crbmal A /R s

Edward G, Greenman, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
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cc: D. P, Hall, Vice President

R. D. Freeman, Manager,
Nuclear Station
Eng1neer}a§ Department

0CD/DCB (RIDS)

Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RIII

Richard Hubbard

J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

H., S. Taylor, Quality Assurance
Division, Sargent & Lundy
Engineers

David Rusenblatt, Governor's
Office of Consumer Services

Sheldon Zabel, Esquire,
Schiff, Hardin, & Waite

L. Larson, Project Manager,
General Electric Company

Chairman of DeWitt County

I11inois Department of
Nuclear Safety

D. Schopfer, Project Manager,
Sargent & Lundy Engineers

R. J. Kiessel, NRR

J. A, Stevens, NRk




